Wi, Geri Dams, Dineston

CERTIFIED MAILED

TO: All Vendors
Tywanna Scott, Interim, Procurement Assurance Analyst
Wes Byne, Augusta Utilities Department

FROM: Geri A. Sams
Director of Pro nt
DATE: April 5, 2022
SUBJ: Bid Opening Date Change
BID ITEM: Bid ltem #22-193 Augusta Canal-Bulkhead Gate Repair- for Augusta, GA —

Utilities Department
NEW BID OPENING DATE: Monday, May 9, 2022 @ 3:00 p.m.

ADDENDUM NO. 2

This Addendum shall form a part of the referenced Bid Item #22-193 Augusta Canal-Bulkhead
Gate Repair- for Augusta, GA - Utilities Department and any agreement entered into in
connection therewith equally as if bound into the original document. Acknowledge receipt of all
Addendums on Attachment “B” within the Specifications package

The Bid Opening Date for Bid Item #22-193 Augusta Canal-Bulkhead Gate Repair- for Augusta, GA
— Utilities Department has been changed:

From: Monday, April 18, 2022 @ 3:00 p.m.
To: Monday, May 9, 2022 @ 3:00 p.m.

Please acknowledge addendum in your submittal
END OF ADDENDUM
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